
UNITED NATIONS GENERAL 

., . E/J:.C . 3.1/SR.8 

ECONOMIC · · · '21 December 1949 

AND 
ORIGlllAL: El\GLISE 

SOCIAL COU·NCIL 

.. m HOC COMMI.Tl'EE . ON 

TI-1Pi:EMENTAT10~ Oi!" RZCOl-lt-iENDf.TIONS ON ECONOHI C AND SOcii.L l·lATTERS 

SUMI•IARY &:CORD OF THE EIGHTH ~DIG 

CONTENrS : 

Cha irman: 

Member s : 

Secretariat: 

Held ut Leke Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 16 December 1949, at 11 a .~ . 

Di scusGion of provisioil!ll list of re~om.;1end.ationn "n 'Vrilich reports 

are ~ot req.ui red. (E/AC . 31/L. .lO, .. E/AC.31/1 , B/1325) 

Mr . PLll-1SOLL 

llll' ~ TSAO 

M.r.. J\1-io..NRICH 

Mr . AZKDUL 

~~. RUD.~INSIO: 

Mr. CEERNYSHEV 

Mr . LED'YIARD 

Mr . CATES 

Austr a l ia 

China 

France 

Leba non 

Polani. 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Repub l ics 

Ur • .:i.'ted Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern IrelanQ 

United States of .America 

Mr . YATES Secretary of the Economic and Soci a l Council 

Mrs . GRA!-:'T .Secretury of the Collll!li ttee 

Any corrections to this record should 'be submitted in dupl icate i n e ither 

of the working languages (English or French} , within two working days , to 

the Dire ctor, Officia l Records Divis ion, Room F - 520 1 lake Succe ss . Corrections 

should bear ·the appropriate symbol number and be enclosed ·i n an envel0:pe lllCtrked 

''URGENT" . Corrections can be dealt with more spee<Hl y if delegationn ·1dll be 

good enoug.i. t o i ncorporate them in e. m.iD1.eot;raphed.. copy of the record . 



E/AC .:U/SR . 8 
Pa~e ~ 

DISCUSSI ON OF PROVISI ONAL LIST OF RECOJ.t4ENDATIONS ON WHICH REPORTS ARE NOT 

REQUI RED (E/AC . 31/L. lO, E/AC •31/l, EfiJ 25) 

Mrs. GRANT (Secretariat) s~id that list 1 in document E/AC · 31/L. lO 

was a composite lis t baaed on those submitted by the r epresentatives of the 

United States a nd the Unit ed Kill2,dom. The r ecoD'JIOOnd.ations marked ,.,1 th a 

double asterisk hacl appear ed in document E/1325, but t he 3ecretary-Gene:ral had 

omi ttec'i. them fro1,1 clocument J~/AC -31/1 as he consider ed that r eports on them 

were no lo%er requ:irecl- . The list submitted by the Uni t ri States and the 

Unite d. Kill{;dom repres enta t ives had primarily been of resolutions l-Thich were 

no lor>ber r e l evant or in force , but haii inc l uded four rt:~ solutions in general 

t e rms , vrhich had been placed in list 2 • 

.Mr . CATES (U~ted states of Am9rica) thoUt:;ht that Assembly 

resolution 48 (I ) should perhaps be ondtted from list 1 as he felt that it 

should be reported upon f or one mor e year . 

It was agreed that r esolution 48 (I) s hould remain on the lis t , since 

no further reports from e overnmente on it were necessary , but that t he 

Secr etary-General would re;port on it once more t o the next session of the 

Economic and Social Council. 

Mr . CA'JES (United States of America) suggested that instead of 

''Recommendations no l oD£,er relevant or in force", lis t 1 should be entitled, 

as in resoluti on 255 (IX) , ,.,hich laid down the Committee 1 e terms of reference, 

"Resolutions on which no further repor ts will be required ". 

The CBA~ eu66es ted that the list should be entitled 

''Reconmenda.t iona no l o%-er relevant or in force or on 1rhich adequate information 

has now been received''• 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) wondered whether the Secretary-General would . . . 

continue to send out requests for reports on resolutions every two years 

unt il told to s t op by the Council, or whether only one request for reports 

would be sent out unleee t he Council directed the Secr e tary-General t o 

continue eendi~ out r equests . 

/The CHAIRMAN 



The CHAIRMA.N said that that question 1vOuld be taken up later. 

Mr. CHERNYSIIEV (Uni6r1 of _Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that he 

wished 't o reserve . the rie,ht to express his :views on the list of r esolutions 

at the Committee 1 ~<: next meeting. 

Mr. LE~¥~~ (United Kinsdom) said that Assembly r esolution 136 (II) 
had been placed on the ~ist oriGinally submitted by h ie deleGation as not 

~ . . . . 
requiring further report, beca1,1se it had . thought tha.t .the problem of r e fugees 

and displaced persoos would b~ aC..equatel_.v covered 'by the res9lution adopted 

by the f ourth se~sion of the General Assembly on that subJect . He would not 

however insist that it should remain on t he list , 

~~. CATES (United States of J~~~ica) aaid tha t in his delegation 's 

opinion sufficient information haQ not yet been r eceived unde r resol ution 136 (II), 

arA the infor~tion which mi ght be obtaL~d would ~e very usef u l for the 

High Co~ssioner . 

I t was a greed tha t resolution 136 (II) s hould 1-e deleted f r om t he list. 

In answer to a question from the representative of Lobanon, 

Mr. CATES (United States of .1\merica) said tha t Council resolution 9 (II) had 

been placed on the list because his delegation did not f ee l it •~s necessa~y 
. . ' . 

f or the Secretary-General to request further information on that resolution 

until the Commission on Human Rights had discussed the :prob~em and perhaps 

taken ac tion on it at its s ixth session. 

It was ~;reed that resolution 9 (II) should r emain on the l i st . 

l-11:·. TS!\0 (Cliina) aBked whether goverw.e~t_a· would be notified o'f the 

Committee •s decision on resolutions in list 1·, oo · that they s'hould · not· epend 

time a nd e~rt;,Y i~ preparing reports on such r esolutions . 

The '·cHA.IRNAN s tated that the Committee •s dec ision was sub ject to 

rAtification by the Economic a nd Social Counc i l, but that it would recommend 

that the Council should give the matter ita early consideration . Noreover , 

the Committee's report would be c irculated t o Governments, which might 

draw their own .eonelusions from it. 
/He called 



E/AC .31/S'P-.8 
TatJ-e 4 

He cal led for comments on list 2. 

t·1r . LED\JA.~D (UniteG. Kingd.om) said that Assembly resolution 212 (Ill) 

which had been superseded by a resolution of the Assembly's fourth session 

should lo~ically appear in l ist 1. It bad doubtless been placed on list 2 

be0ause it was of a general nature and did not make any specific recommendations • .... 
It raised the question of similar resolutions , which issued an appeal ·to · 

Governments ~n the form of an invitation, rather than of a request . If such 

resolutions were excluded from the reporting :procedure established by the 

Committee, it mi~ht cause difficulty in drafting future resolutions , because 

it uould make it necessary to depart from the voluntary principle in the 

\·rording of appeals for contributions. 

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) a~~eed that it was a r.~tter for consideration 

to what extent resolution 212 (III) had been superseded by a resolution of the 

He ~~erstcod that it r~d been included in list 2 

because part of it ,,>as really analogous to resolutions in category 3 of 

document E/AC . 31/L.6 in that it did not require the subject of inquiries to 

Governments , since the Secretary-General would know '1-Jhether Gove!'l1Illents had 

subscribed ~oney or not. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) felt tt 'rould create an unfortunate precedent 

if such a resol nt ion, vhich recommended. concrete action, were to be considered 

as a 8eneral statement of :principle 1 and therefore thoutsht it should be placed 

on li?~ o,l_ of E/AC . 31/L.l0. 



E/AC. 3 1/SR ~S 
Pege 5 

The CH.L..:Gf:.IP.l'i ~;~aid . t:hat r e s olution·s-;.on which it would be difficuLt to 

r eport had been ir;cluded in list 2 , . encl .he f el ·t ti.1at r esoluti on .A/1102 (IV) wes 

ir ... th.t cl~ss . .i;lthour)l r e:;_)c,rts on it ,.,ou.ld not·. be r cqueste:d i n the Secr etar y -

Gener" l' s ::>eriod.ic r equest for infor..nation, it would be repor ted. on by. t r e 

Techn i ccl ' ssistance Committee and t he Technical Asoistance Boer d , a nd t he Souncil 

would thus . bo able to study· its 1mp,lemente.tion in· EJ diffe r ent way. 

It. w.as .deci ded that . r esolution P/1102 (IV) should be deleted. from t l:e. lint . 

Mr. CATES (United States of t:;.wrica)prop()sed tha t J" s sembly Nsolutlon 

133 (II) sbould .. be. deleted from the list . T~e information rec~ived under it 

,.,ould. be useful in t he expended pr ogr ;;.mme of tech,n~cal assistance . 

~ .. ~WJ~ ... n:nqH (ht.nce) sug~es~pd. tha..t if res-olqtlor.. A/1102: (TV) of t he 

General ,-1\ s semb+y w~.a de leted , resol1:4t ion 133 (II) shoul d .also be dele t ed. as it 

was C0>l1;1)lame~t·~ry to t:'le f ormer . 

tl:r . Y.!\'l'ES ( 1::-ecreuri~t) expl~ined. that that r esolution had been su-per 

seded to s~ ext ant because e.ct~on we.s be ing t l\ken ani r~ported to the Council 

par ticularly by the Ec;;; e.nd th~ Internati on!Il Labour OrJ<misation . Further 

reports en the be.sis of tha t r esolution ,.,ere not, there:ore, necessarily required. 

Mr . M~·KOt1L (Lebanon) thou3ht t hat the r eply of t he representati ve of 

th~ [:'ecretal"Y-:GBna r e.l showed the nead f or broadening the title of lis t l. The 

wording of r e solution 255 (IX) , sub- peracr aph (b} of the oper a t ive ·pe rt should 

be usee~ ~md e xtended. t o describe specific reasons why no further reports vrere 

needecl . -~r'.nat .would obvia.te the colli""usion be t wer:m r esolut i ons s t a t ing general 

principles en d. resolutions. on. which no further e ctior.. we: s needeo. for ot her ree.sons . 

Assemb.ly r esolution :' /1102 (IV) would be pl e.ced ·in list l, not ·because it had been 

superseded, but becau~e it was be in~ implemented by oti1er means . Si m:!.lf,r l,)" 1 

Assembly r esoluti•)P, 133 ( II) would l)e included because its impl ementation h'3.d 

passed hlc'>.inly. i nto the ··);rovince 0f I LC .. . • .. . - The list might be annotated with 

expbno.tions of tr.e . re.3.sons f9r 1vhich no further .reports 1-rere needed in connexion · 

v i t h each of .t be r e solu ~~ions . conc o:}rned . 

/ Mr. CATES 



E / 1 C . 31/SR. 8 
?,; ge 6 

i:ltr. CATES (United States ot AmeH ca' pointed. out t hat the Commi ttet) hed 

determi ned in_what categor~ t he r es olutions in list 2 f ell. Some of 

them contained specifi c request s fo;r- reports , others -requested r eports unde r 

-&pee i e.:l pr ocedures . 

Mr . LED\·lA..."W (United Kingdom) sa i d that he thought that the Connaittee 

had. acc.e'jited the Chairman ' s suggestion that the Secretar y-General, when circu

l a Ling:rBsolutions t o Governments ~ woui~ exclude two categor ies , nameiy, t hose 

couched · in such wi de or genere.l terms ths t they were not sui table f or speci f ic 

--:cepoi~ts - m-.a thos.:: requesti ng i nfor-!llation wh i ch he obt ained by other means . 

-------~=-~:-~ :&mend Assembly res olutio""l A/1102 (IV) might be regarded· as being 

~-overea~ __ l'.Y. resol ution 255 (~) 1 sub- pa.r <• . .gr aph (b}, but might be place d 1n some 

o t hel' :ttst ·vhi:c'h would cont a:i,.n res·olution s· r equesting informE'tion which the 
_____ M .. O.•OOO O 00 

=-=sec~.].~!:Y::~.Per~:L obtained by ot ber means . That, however, would not .Solve t he 

-- .pr-oblem whether j nvl t :-t ionFJ to Government s dif fered from recommendations. I t 

~~§:-"~les;i.ra)le th9.t the lis t should. be a s br oad e.s possible, but that difficult y 

~f::~e when r esolutions -wer o drafted in t he :future. In such ·dra:ft i i18 due 

=~-~"=>'"~.t. not · be ·p!ii d to t he pril).cipl e imp1ic~ t in voluntar y appeal s for funda 

,~~~::· :d:e.C:·, f:.·:d!~:e:~d~·. t'O exehl.,d&' that type. of' -resolnt10n: from the categoey: ·at' ;' 
~ 1;'6~- were need.~d:-. - , ·. . ... 

~>'eltJ~~J'i Ob$~~d 1 . . in c(mnexi.on 'With; 'tine !A;bS.ilee~ ~ N~sentaii ve t'a· ~:._
~-11~~,~ttmO'G8iUJd .;listi tbati·,tlte ·- eazw:t-tee ~ 1'1tld 'a:tqe 'diftiietd:t7.·::--. 

··; ~. ·. . . .~~ ·. ~ • . .... · . . · -... :• .·." ··\ ·.~. ·. · ·.,· .. ~.,_ •. ~· . .· , · ,. ·· • . . ·~>::~· . .• ~,::·~ 
:Jf~a:;:z•alsijll)J ,:f~: 1ac~ ~-~~ ot ~be .. re~l.l.i-tions. ·c~~~d~: : · · : ~:.· ;· :: 

• , . ,· . • . •• •• \ •• < : , ,, •• • , · (: ·:..-.·.·.> .. : !. · : •• :: : <t:'·~~~~?(~1~f. 

-~~~~~(~~~~~~~~i~J 
if,~~~~ 1io~ r'be.: s~d· a· ~~t· .. dA.l· ot:. :urlrlflOeesart ··dtscUI~~,:~'t: . ·>· .. ;~ .. ·.: ·. \. ~ -~ / .: . . . .. -.:. > ~~~~· ~ .. :,· .. ·. _ .... _: :: .. ;. ~~~i:_~.~~>· : ,:-:M 

ltlli~ .. ::,{~-=-~·~1-··:.s:~~~--;:s···,.· ;.,..buei:)· ~~~: :~r'A:_ 
Lt~IIICIC:wll.it -·.o~~i 'h~. ~~~e~ .t.be . Ad. 8oc c(irmiit':~~~~-~~ii.::~~; ~ -~ 

"-«~a.u~~l..~ IllS-:~~· -~~ ~qiii": ·~e:. ·-~~-=:; · · ~ ·~:~~;~~;~::·:::~~:·.';7·~~ 
'¥iD:1er ·n.Q ~bllg•t1Qn to · give ·ne. ~()ns.: tor ·suclil d$d.t'atc.t·. ~ · - ~ ,: ;':·~~, 

. . . . ·:. • . • . • ·. • •• ~ .. ~· : . . . ... ,. .. . . • . : .•.· .• . :•.: <j":; . ., .... :.-: 



r.j_:: C. 31/SR. 8 
Page 7 · 

Hr . C:P.TES (United. S~ates .of Americ<'1 ) :fe lt that the Coram.i ttee sr,ould 
! 

adhere to its ter~ of r eference under r esolut ion 25; (IX) as. closely as 

possible . I'he list should be ver:y s~ecific a:1d should include only t hose 

resolutions upon whi ch no fur ther reports _w~re J?:eeded . 

The CHIURMAl'~ f elt tht:t General ." ssembly resolution 133 (II) mit;ht be 

l_)lacek more app~oprfately in list ·1, but agreed with the Uni tet.'i St ates 

r epresent a.tive 1-s r e quest for .. its deletion from list 2·• He suegested, furthe~~re 

that requests f~">r ~pformaticn· ln connox ion vith Genera~ Jlssembly r esolution 

A/1195 (IV) <sboula_ not be circul ated bi.ennially, but at a shorter i nte:r.ra l on 

en ad hoc ba.Sis . --
I t was Bgreed t hat General l ssembly r esolut:i.ons 133 (II) , should be removed 

from lis t 2 ~o list 1 and !-./1102 (IV) and A)l195 (IV) shoul~ be cleleted , 

· Mr. Cl\TES (United Stateo of America), r eturiling to list 1 , pointed 

out tha t Council resolutions 67 (V), 123 (VI)A, 48 (IV) and. 120 (VI) E. were 

ty-_pea of resolutions which conta ined r e quests for irrfol"nl!' t ion other than specific 

information on the ir implemen:tation. 'The ComiD.i ttee did not ye t knav1 whet her 

r epor ts would be si.tpplied. '111e Committee 's decision thf' t they should not be 

circule.t ed would not pr ejudice their ci rculation under the t erms of the 

resolutions themselves . 

·Mr. LED'VlARD .. (Ulf~ted.. Kine>'dom) exple ined thd Council r esolution· fir .. (V) 

had been placecl on the list on the pr opose l of his del ee;a.tion be cause the Fi s cal 
.. 

Commission·.was: engaged. in a study on d6ubl e ta...xitioh and· further report s woulcl 

be unnecesser y unless that Commission required the:n. 

It was~;-eed thc- t Council resolu·_t.ion 67 (V) should be delet ed . 

l~. CATES (United Sta t es of 'America) explained that · Council r esolution 

123 (VI)A belonged to t he type of resol ution under which the Secretery-General 

r eceived ennual repor t s . 

f.'lr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought that ·such r esolutions had been included 

incorrectly ,1!1 list 1 'because due r egerd he.d not been pe id t o t he essenti al 

purpose of t he Committee : to see t hat s ll resolutions which were no l oneer of 

conce rn to the United NE>.tions were del.ated once and for all from its agenda. In 
the light C?f that cons ideration, list 1 might be redrai'ted. / The CHAIRMAN 



E/ AC .3i/SR ~8 
Paee 8 

The CHAIRMAN po.:tnted out that resolution 123 (VI) A ampl y amounted 

to a n eY.hortation to inrplement other resolutions . 

_·· _ _ · ---· .. J~ . RtJZ.DlNSKI (Poland.) observed t hat the t itle of resolution l23 (VI) A 

' 
.....,, ........ -i,'h . .. elfll.iaw.N -observett TM.t couneil relolut1* 48 (IV) am .. l20 (Vl)·,E· .: 

iiii;iir ilpe~Uical+Y to time liDii ~ ~\947 e.m. 1948 and had been supereee!ed 

~!N""·~..,,·..,~o&a· .·te.ke%!. e:t the · eigbtll ~~S@~~. ·f!1t . '*• '¥69nam1C am Social _Co~~l. 
"""'"""""*·~ .. -· ~.:· .. .. : .. . . . . ' .. :.. . ..... ·. ~ ... . '' . "' · . .. :· 

. :... •· - .. 
. : : -~ ~ · ~-Tm · (thd W. State~ ~ . ~1'1~) wdered. whether 1 t would be. 

t ,l?,r ... the . Seore~y.-Gerle:-e.~ _autqa~~UT to rol!lOve frQm circllll:.ti<>l) 
' l. ~ . l • • . • ... • . . 

. ~~-.YAm (See:r~rt~riat) ~ed.. that f~uently only. par;te of : · · 

••:r.'!INS'e :·~ee-. ·· ~*l·;-e·•olution 123 (Y.t) E, .for e.Wiiple, · · · ·• 

. t.b:t ~otiea Di~~jem ·as ~'ble; vh&r~s ~•solution ·123 ·Evft::A~ 
· . ._:- .'·- ·.} 

. :.~· requeSted. the ·a.uttt.e to re.tlU"n tO the ex.mjna1;1oo'.: ·:! 
. ' . . ~ . . ~ . . . . . .. ' 

. . ; :.""' . 

'·: ....... 

~f>l~·: ...... · <C!iA~ (thnW States .oi Aaerioe.) prop08eid that Genercil A.eseab]J· . . . . - . 

·,{xl~ ihauld -be · tre.Mto~ t.o ·Ust 1• 
<_~ :· • \. • . • • 

.. . .,..:, . ,. '. 
' I 

-~ ~ •• :-. -~ :!. ,1 

- ~ 

"· : .. . : 

·_CliAxmtAN. euggeeiecl · that · General As~embly resolution 2o8 (ttt) · 

:~ge 4Y} lbould be added t:o -list ·1, becauae it vas ·a·o gene~l 

...:.a~-tt. reporta 1n boime~on v1~··:1t ·would ,be almOst- '~SBibU·. ,. 
' ·:! ., 

. ~ ; .,. 

. ~ . 
.. ' • ' 1' • . .. - ·--~ ::~-

' ... 0. \ : 

. .. . • •• .. • • .-- •• ~.:.,-:! 

~. Ul:DwAliD . -; .. ;: i~; 
. • . ; •• . . \. .(. :..; · •. : .... t!.'!.:&.\ 

,• .' 



E/AC . 31/SP. .8 
Pe.ge 9 

Mr . LEDWAW> (Uni.t~d Iq,psd,~J swr..,g!3~.~ed "!{,hat General Asse:mbly 

resolution A/1146(IV) m.ic;ht cohta:l.n. ~9\.ll)d:s_ for. ~pe su~issi,.on of r~ports 

o•ring to the r eference to. ini{er•goy:ernm.en-re.l agepcies. 
. . . . . . ' . 

:· .. 
Mr .• YATES (Secretal!iat) . pqi:pJed . Ot!:t t~~t . . the ba_s.i<:l resolution, 

. . : . -~ ·~ . 

Council l'esolution 262(:q.:), :would renJS.iP: qpera:l{ive •. 

Mr. LEDHARD (United Kingdom) agreed to the inclusion of resolution 

A/ll46(IV) on that und,.ersta~ing ~ 

. M:r;. AZ.Itout · (r.ebanon) tli6\tght that ·c::overnments wer·e· askea ·fo 

supply inf.o:.:'Dlati?n o~ specific meas'?'.ea il'l: the field ljf social security 

in Council resoluti;n 24l(IX) K. 

The CHAIW.J\N observed that the resolution was somewhat vague . 

It could. be argu .. ed. _that the resolution contained only a general recommendation 
' . . .... .. , •. ' . . . . ••, . . . . . 

Mr . AZKOUL (Lebano.~) said that he believed that Governr:tents which 
' 

implement ed the social security provisions with specific lesislation ''.Ould 
' 

be anxious to report that . 

Hr. YATES (Secr~tariat) said tliere 'Wti.s a 'double difficulty of 

interpretation. The resolution raised the question o~ social security 

measures as a whole and in addition it was phrased as an invitation to 

Governments although it wa e not clear. -whether i t emo·.mteC. · t ·o a rec,Jmmenda t ion . 

Mr. , Z.KOUL (Lebanon) observed that the doubt expreosed by the 

representative of the Secretary-General showed clearly that the Committee 

could. only \·ri th difficulty mal:e distinctions between the various terms in 

which the Economic ani i3ocial Council couched its recommendations . His oHn 

Government would always reGard an invitation as tantamount to a recommendation 

If that had been the only diff iculty involved, he would propose the inclusion 

of that resolution in category 4. 

/Nr • LF.iiWAP.D 



E/AC . 3l /SR.8 
Page 10 · 

Mr. LEDWARD (United Ki:r:guom) believed that two questioru:: of principle 

we:r·e involved.. Firstl y, the question whether an invitation was not in fact 

a reconmt8ndation ai::td second , whether the r ecoDI!llendation was not covered by 

broader resolutions dealing with social security . The Secretariat mi@'lt 

investigate the latter question and perhaps extend .i ts xmplicati ons to other 
. . . . . . 

fields, If the second principle applied to resolution 24l (IX) K, it. should . ' ' 

be includ.ed in the list; if th~ first api>lied , it shoUld be deleted . 

The CRA!RlV.lAN thought that both I>l'inciples might apply. 

It was agreed the.t resolution 2hl(IX) K should be retained in the list. 

' . 
. lin· . CA'rFS (United States of .America) observed that the membe.rs of 

the Comrai ttee were essentially in agreement on category 1. He would suooest 

that Council resolutions 22G(IX) D1 248(IX) A, 246(IX) E and 246(IX G fell 

;;i thin 0a t et;Ol' Y 4. 

At the . following meeting he 1-rould. _su811est the inclusion in document 

E/AC .31/L.lO of Council .resolutions 208(VIII), 227(IX) D and 159(VII ) , 

General Assembly resolution 279(I II) and. , as the Chal:rman had proposed, 

208(III)., 

Tne meeting r ose at 1.10 p .m. 




